

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES September 6, 2022

Officers present: Monica Valparaiso, Teresa Cruz, Tom Horton

Board Members present: Sal Cruz, Donna Stewart, George McMullen, Art Huhta

37 Members Present

Monica Valparaiso led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, and she filled in for Tony Schavone, as he is out of town.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, called the meeting to order at 7:01pm. Monica went over all the cars shows coming up with fliers.

Donna Stewart had no new members to report. Russell Hill, a friend of Tony's, came with his beautiful new car a 2023 Torch Red Vette. He is going to join the club, now that he has a Corvette!

Pam DeForrest filled in to do notes for Debbie Ruby who could not make it tonight. Pam put forth a motion to waive the reading of the minuets for last month's meeting. Unanimous to waive the reading.

Tom Horton reported that membership dues need to be renewed by November 15th. They can be paid next month at the meeting. \$75.00 per couple and \$45.00 for single. They can also be sent into the PO Box.

Treasurer, Teresa Cruz, reported the club balance. She also mentioned that we could all donate \$25.00 to the club in lieu of us having our car show.

Marsha Gallivan read the birthdays and anniversaries for the month.

Will Grohmann was present and thanked everyone who brought soda can tabs for the Ronald McDonald House.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani, was absent. Monica brought up that Douglas found that the old embroiderer in Westminster is still in business and still has our club logo on file.

Art Huhta went over to Connell Chevrolet and has an article in the newsletter on his experience there.

Everyone had a great time at the Lyons Museum! Sarah Cheek talked about the car show in Solvang. New members Bob and Joann Mosey won "Best of Show" with their beautiful 1966 light green Vette. Bill DeForrest got "People's Choice" at Big Wednesdays last week.

Ann Meeuwenberg talked about the banquet in January. The date has been set for Jan. 21st. Prices have gone up. She is looking into the Fullerton Elks. It's the most reasonable. \$57.00 a person with a no host bar. It is a buffet. There was a question about whether or not to have club members pay \$10.00 per person. This was voted by the membership. This is also based on 50 people. O.C. Mining Co is also an option. You do have to pay the \$8.00 for Valet parking. It's a plated dinner of either chicken or beef. \$50.03 per person. The buffet is \$59.81 with a carving fee. \$56.81 without a carving fee. Donna Stewart and Bill Wisnowski will look into the Buena Park Elks. A decision needs to be made at the Board Meeting. Monica Valparaiso was ok with the \$60.00 and the majority voted yes. It was also mentioned that Tom will not be doing the music this time. Ann said that no one liked to dance so that should be ok!

Dave MacDonough was not at the meeting.

Joe Orrico, NCCC Governor, was not present.

Donna Stewart talked about meeting at La Habra Bowl the 3rd Saturday of the month. It's still going strong and fun.

After the break, raffle was held and conducted by Donna Stewart and Linda Norris. Raffle was money only. Three winners received \$10.00 each.

Dinner raffle was won by Ron DeBartolomeis.

Yummy goodies were provided by JoAnn and Bob Mosey.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:16pm.

Respectfully submitted by, Pam DeForrest